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Bepartment of Puetice -

1900 Bankers Bldg,
Chicego, Illinois
March 31, 1934

-R 2L
Director, B TR o, P ;
Division of Investigationm, RECORDED - DIVt PooTag ek v
U. S. Department of Justice, & kbl 2 Sk
¥ashington, D. C. . INDEXED : . "
U‘ ‘Q" D . A ) NURaEN T <
PR B Barrv
‘Dear Sir:- & R3 J g@o: ”EM PRt __J

Reference is made to your letier dpted March 87, 1934,
concerning newspaper dispatches relative to police raids
rrenises in Chicago which have been said to have served de-
outs for JO ILLINGER. Lieutenant Howe of the Chicago Police
Deparhnent o has been active in the search for Dillinger, and
who is in posseasion of practically all information of the police
department in this matter, hes informed me that subsequent to
the prison bresk at Lima, Ohio, various members of the Dillinger ™~
gang hed resided at the addresses given below. Officer Self,
who is also attached to Lieutenant Howe's detail was with Lieutenant
Howe at the time he was interviewed, and furnished part of the
intormetion given herein.

150-154 North Parkside Avenue, at which place it _was -

known that Pierpont end Dillinger lived under the neme of Harrise

in apertments 311 and 312. They stated that the apartments were

rented only in the name of Harris; that together with them in

that epartment were MaryjKipder and PearlfElliott, and that they

‘hed lived there from about the first of November until shortly

before Christmas in the year 1933; thgt a reid had been conducted

at that address shortly efter the parkies head moved therefrom;
- and that this reid wes comducted before Dillinger's escape from . .
the Crown Point Jeil; thet he does not know of his own knowledge -
whether a raid hes been conducted et this eddress since the Crown
Point escaspe, but he feels reasanably éertein-thet a surveillence
has been maintained at that eddress since Dillinger's last escape,
whether & raid has been made or not, °

wy,s %, ¢ They have also edvised thet it was kmown that HarryDCope—
3 J.and 8 member of the gang, who wes the first party of the outfit
3 i to be ékakan into custody, had lived at 820 Montrose Avenue at the
\ & .- time We vas arrested, stating that Copelend is now in the Indiana
A oi‘m ‘Stete Fenitentiary at Michigan City, Indiana. Lieutenent Howe like-
‘"—i.? . ‘fl:lzse ‘¢tated thet he does not know whether Captain Stege and his man
heve raided thet rlace since Dillinger's lest escape, dbut he also .
stated, with reference to this address, that it hed -been upnder

. surveillance.
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Dillinger was ealso reported by them to heve lived at 4310
Clerendon Avenue during the latter part of October and the early part '
of November, 1933; that that place wes raided on November 9, 1933, :
which of course, is prior to his lest escape from Crown Point, at whiéh
time it was discovered that he had recently moved. W¥With reference
to this address, Lieutenant Howe also stated that he did not think it
hed been raided since Dillinger's escape from the jail in Crown Point,
but he felt sure that a surveillance was being maintained at that point,

They also advised that Pierpont was known to heve resided
in Apartment 207, at S510 Winthrop Avenue during the early part of
November, 1933; that during the early part of that month that plece
had been raided, but meme had been vacated at the time; that he does !
not know whether the place has been raided since the Crown Point escepe, :
but that it mey have been ramided by Captein Stege, and that he is also
sure that that point ie under surveillance.

They further advised that an apartment located at 1343
Argyle had been occupied by Hamiltor end Burns; that the apartment in
question wes apertment S, located on the left side of the building,
He stated this place was raided during the early part of November,
1933, but that the parties had checked out; that possibly Captain Stege
and his squad of men hed raided the place since the Crown Point breek,
However, Lieutenant Howe has no definite information to that effect,
and with reference to this address, as well as the others previously _ .
mentioned, he was sure that they were all under survelllance,

Lieutenant Howe called attention to the fact that the above
information would indicate that Dillinger end members of his outfit were
occupying different apertments at practicelly the same tire, and stated
that that was the true situstion; that they would mainteir several epart-
ments at the sasme time, living in one for possibly two days, end then
moving over to enother for a short time, and switching back from one
to the other., " .

With reference to the press release to the effect that the
Chicago Folice hed located & hideout that hed been occupied by Dillinger
and Pearl Elliott, his sweetheart, for eighteen deys subsequent to his
eacaepe from the Crown Point jail, they advised that thet story is evid-
ently based upon 8 raid that was made at 6850 8outh Ridgelend Avenue;
that & tip had been received that a men bearing a resemblance to Dillinger
had been seen entering the building located at that address; that en
inveatigation had beer conducted, and it was found thet the mneighborhood !
was not a very desireble one, and that on March 20, they bad raided the
place; that after they gained entrance to the building, they found that
the parties, who hed been there had evidently checked out a few minutes
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before they gained entrance for the reason that they hadleft a partially
cooked meal on the stove; thet he believes that the manager at this eddress
was Mrs, Kelly, and that the newspapers had indiceted that Mrs. Kelly had

at first identified the photograph of Dillinger as having been at that place,
but Officer Self stated that the occupents of the apartment that they raided
were subsequently located on the same day, and that it was learned through
them that a man hed been eelling on the daughter of the woman who lived

in thet apartment, and that he had made his entrances and exits from same
as.secretly as possible for the reasaop that the daughter d4id not want the
mother to know that she was seeing the man; that they had first told
different stories about the man for the purpose of trying to protect the
daughter. They could not recall the neme of the man or the parties occupying
the apartment at that time, but stated that after the woman and her daughter
edmitted the visits of this man to the apartment, that they bubsequently
located the man, and that he in no weay seemed to resemble Dillinger; &lso
that as far as they could determine, he had no connection with the outfit,

Lieutenant Howe and Officer Self further advised, with reference

the story that was writtenby Brisbene, that Dillinger had evidently hed
plastic surgery performed on his face, weas based upon the finding of a card
on the floor of one of the closets et that apartment, bearing the neme of a
local plastic surgeon, or face lifter; that as he recalls, sppropriate
investigation was made at the office of that plastie surgeon and it had
been definitely learned that Dillinger had not been one ofhis patients, and
that the newspapers' story to the effect that Dillinger had been definitely
identified &s being at the 6850 Bouth Ridgeland Aveme eddress, and that:
he had had his face lifted, or remodeled, was absolutely erroneous.

With further reference to an eighteen-day hid eout place of
Dillinger and his gang that the papers might have made reference to, he
advised that he has heerd through Officer Verne Shields, who is connected
with the Indiana State rolice, and who is presently staying at the Morrison
Hotel, in Room 1423, using the name of Verne Todd that after the escape of
Dillinger from the Lima, Ohio jail, that Dillinger, and several members of
his mob had secreted themselves in & hideout located somewhere in Indieana
for e period of possibly ten days, but not as long as eighteen days;
thet in obtaining this hideout it wes his understanding that they haéd
forced the owner of the dwelling at the point of their guns to allow them
to enter the plece, and that they had held the owner and his wife as their
prisoners during'the time they remsined there. He was not able to verifty
this information fram Oscar Shields, previouely referred to, for the
reason thet he is at his home for the Easter holidays, and is expected to

return .to Chicago next Mpnday mornirg.
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I will have Officer Verne Shields interviewed at the earliest
possible time, and will advise you further in this respect:

. Officer Self further advisedthat one of e most recent tips
that they have had concerning Dillinger was turng® over to them on Mareh
23rd last, which came from the Commissioner of Folice, who had received a
tip that Dillinger had been seen dressed as/pfnun riding in a Franklin
autamobile with a maroon body and black fenders, bearing a 1933 Illinois
license 844-265; and that it haed been learned that that license was
issued to one LuciglPesicka, 7357 Merrill Avemue; that it was also learned
that residing at that eddress.is one Mrs, James J. Pesicka, telerhone
~——oumber Hyde Fark 9272; end that they had also found in the telerhone directory
/i one Agnes Pesicke, 7126 Clyde Avenue. The informant to the Commissioner
in this-wetter had stated that the car bad been seen twice at the Envoy
-Apartments, 5633 North KenmoreAvenue, telephone Longbeach 8810; that the
rarty bearing & striking resemblance to Dillinger and dressed as & nun
was wearing mens' shoes, and was not accompanied by another nun at the
. time. He elso stated that the informant had seen the car in the vicinity
of the residence of Attorney JosephiRyan, address being unknown to them
at that time, and they explained that Attorney Ryen was suprosed to have
tried to secure the case of defending Dillinger after he was lodged in
the Crown Foint Jail, and that whereas Attorney Ryan was generally known
to be of very moderate means, he was known to have recently flashed a large
amount of money. Officer Self stated that he had conducted investigations
et all the addressed previously mentiohed, end hed been unable to locate
instant cer, or to see anyone dressed as a pun, who bore the resemblance
to Dillinger in those vicinities, and he expressed the opinion that the
tip bhad just csused a wild goose chase. He also stated that there is &
convent loceted in the vicinity of 5633 North Kenmore Avenue, and that
possibly the informent did see & nun with masculine appearance unaccompan ied
in that vicinity. ‘

Lieutensnt Howe and Officer Self further advised that Ceptain
Stege and his squed -of fifty picked men have made numerous reids throughout
the eity of Chicago since Dillinger's escape from Crown Point, Indiena
but that he has not kmown of the photograph of Dillinger being definitely
identified at any place raided as & result of any of those raids; that he
knows that his squad has not obtained a definite identification at any of
the places where they have been, and further, that they have not hed a line
on him since the car that he drove fram Crown Point, Indiema, was loceated
-on the north side in Chicago.

R :
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In eonclusion they advised that they cannot furnish this
office with the addresses of all the places that have been raided, and
of the rlaces Dillinger is reported to have been seen at since his
escape from Crown,Point, for the reason that such information would be - ‘
in the possession of Captain Btege end his outfit. :

As indicated in previous communications to the Division,
from the Chicago Office, Ceptain Iohn*stage has not been particularly
anxious to furnish eny information e¢oncerning any of his activities to
anyone, inecluding otherpolice., He, however, I have heard it rumored,
Res possibly changed in this respect, end I will cantact him as early
as possible for the purpose of determining any further information relative
to this matter, end I will inform you immedietely, -

Very truly yours,

M. H. PURVIS,
MHP/dr _ Special Agent in Charge




¥Marion, Virgini
March 28, 1

The Department of Oriminal Investigation,
WBBhington, DOCO. A v-]r‘ Ul‘:-Dm
Dear Sirs: . a\D“ 11 ’;3 &

* ' Dl KED

I am very sorry to trouble you, but will
you please be 80 kind as to answer the enclosed inquiry
with either "Yes" or "Ro," and return it to me in en-

closed stamped and addreeaed envelope at your earliest
convenience? I shall appreciate it very much.

’ si“ourta very truly,
'\(V/JA‘ ey %ﬂtm-//
e é T
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: : l’h*a 1s t.o &etmrledgo reeeipt ‘of ysv.n- leu.er d=ty
hrcn 23 193&, rsquestlng -nfanauon c:mcerning John Dnlm

: Phuo bo a"med t.bat a eogy of yunr lctur hu beet

roforred to Mr. J. K. Kelth, Special Ageat in Charge, Dlvhlan
# Invegtigatim, U, S, De-artmeat of Juetice, Surley-Wright

mhding, Faghington, D C., for c.p-u-o-arhte atteation,
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Tuare are attacied o3ples of a letter recelved from
Biss Niriss Sneffqy, Box 133, Narion, Virginis, mueaﬁ.q Rl

-

wamum o:neu-:xug Bub_,ect. Du.lingu. S

-5 7 Aesorelng to e nefm!s of the Nvulcn, 3\:\:'.6 T Ve
bﬂl'.n:cr was peroled from the Indlane {tate Prissa, Wic.gma
City, Indisne, Bay 10, 1933 and w»as later arrected om Sfoytrudep -

22, 1922 g the Pslleo s.mm nt Dvhu, Mo e ebnrgo :
cf hnk robheq. ‘ .

N Wxile !ubjoet Duuazer vas nat . Mvh!ou maitiﬁ
ln the latter part 52 Jume, 1933, inforz-tion tas toen received
_ 4hat he was exught shortly after his purole en ‘eherges of hmk
_poddery. Eis "*ombauu at that t;u ut n.‘u to ﬂu .
om.uon. P e E e F R L,

g ' ERER hash ;. 2

1’"-'-’- " Ia v!.n ot the uatsusl request of liu E‘-cffq. it h
 desired that en agect from your office imnedlately eontact hewr:
_«nd endeavar to uceruh th- rmam fcr tucb umaq
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M+, Hosser, Director of Insestigetion.
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ST
A TE e e S

&L;L‘? 77 7-23]

=

U8 Dép




@y

Digision of Jdubestigation
AL 8. Deparbment of Justice

o~

Nlashington, D. €

!"L'l»j( s }']" N







DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION <%
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE &

"DEON OF NVTSTIEATION
_ APR 2 874 T
APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION: - LS, BB

‘Sent Z“J’fﬂ‘] by M .




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
‘ _ U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

_TELETYPEWRITER.

V- S GRNOR OF PVESTOATION 1+
AP 271934 A |
U & UFni ekl 07 JUSTICE

»

FLE

APPROVED FO MISSIO
Sent by w y .
’ .



Mr. Clegg has just telked with Mpr, Larson,
at Detroit, and that an agent is at present

in Akron, trying to ascertain if Smith is there.
He will ecall Mr, Clegg not later than noomn today.
Mr, Clegg advised Mr. Larsan that the Division
has been considerably embarrassed because it

has not been able to ascertain until the present
whether Smith is in Alron.

Mr, Larsan eadvised Mr. Clegg that his office
worked until six o'clock this morning on the
Dillinger case; that a waman friend of Dilli-nger
left for Chicago and that two mgents of the
Detroit office are following her.
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rejuived the servides of ons WAk to” meke: ﬁ:o tnguiry o
Axron, and for that reason I do not consider the Dillinger
case eny justiriable excu_se. : :
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‘I" A 8. Beparhuent of Fustice

ureau of Infrestis ?aium

11 Hurley-Wright Buflding,
Washington, D. C.

April 2, 1034.

Director,

‘Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justiee,
\lashington, b. C.

Dear Sir:

Saturday arternoon, lhrch 51, Mr. Boek of tho Polico De-
partment phoned Mr. Keith and advised him that & Congressmap‘'s
daughter (Congressman’s name unknown), by the mame of AnngfHacker, .
1815 Lamont Street, who rents rooms, phoned him and state that o
she had a roomer vhoee description appeered to tally with that of
John Dillinger., She informed Mr, Beck that applicant was between .
28 and 30 years of age, 5'7" §n height 'eighed 160 pounds, had ’ RN
gray eyes. - - L. : : :

smmrdny evening Mr, Keith, I, Detsctive SQrgeant F. 0.
Brass and a detail of c¢ity detectives callod at the home of Hrs
Hacker to interview the suspect. ilMys. Hacker had proviously stated
that the suspect olaimed to be workIfg for a Mr. Jacobs in the State )
Department. Agent celled the Btate Department and ascertained from 7~ 1.
"MFs. L. V. .Garner, a clgrk in the Chief Clerk's office, that no one C )
by the name of LeRoy LJXDavin, the suspect, was employed by that o -
Bepartment. Mr., Jacobs, who is a Division head of the State Depart-
ment, stated he bhad no employee by the name of !hviﬂ' “mvin was
1nterrogated and stated that he never hed informed trs. \ckgr he
was employed by the State Department or worked for o %%, Jacobs in
the State Department. He stated to Mr. Keith and me that he had
come to Weashington recammended by the Superintendent of State Secur-
ities of Iowa, and that he was trying to secure a position through
Congressman Jacobson of Iowa. His automobile operator's permit
shoved his bhome address to be 2110 First Avenue, East Cedar Bapids,
Iowa. Davin did not in eny way resemble JohnODi

F INVESTIGATION:

PR 2 10934 ©..
G . L. R. PENNINGT A8s$s LRRAR IMENT OF JUSTICT
Special Agent 1 -
| - o Q/{S FUE
LRP:CSM #RECORDED -
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\PRA 194
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/GAR HOOVER 0 - SR 0 c Jat 7 |wrlvouscn.

DIRECTOR ) ) Mr ot "Gﬂ ‘_._//
Bitiision of Infrestigation P | il
'y / ;' H. S. Bepartment of Jusfice A Mr. ZUAN

' Air. QUINN.......

Mashington, B. €. . | Mr LESTER_.__.
- |cHisk CLank....

mar. ROHER . ..

,, April 2, 193 =
VI S —

LZIORANLUL FOR, THE DIRICTOR.

HaYOOHAY

In connection with the Dillinger metter, Mr. Purvis requested by
teletype guthority to tep a telephone at 712 Fest Onterio Street, Chicego,
e the phone was unlisted hovever he wes getting the number. I comrunicsated
y with I'r. Clegg vho sdvised thazt aunthority vould be granted end pursuant to
kis instructions I for-erded & teletyre mz2csege to Lr. Purvis advisi.ng
him that Bis request hed been grented.

D A letter has been prezered for the Chicago Office conlirming the
) above.

g gand xdoo U

Respectfuily submitted,
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HBHC:RCL March 30, 1934,

S e B g
Special igent in’Charge, °

" Division of Investigation, N

- U, S. Department 6%, Justiee, T -

“2900 Bankers’ Building,.

bhlcago, Illinoisqt,,;

COFfirming telephonic conversation with your otrioo,
) authorization is hereby granted for you to place the’ necessary' i
« tap on the telephone of Cpal Long, who is now occupying a. roum L
o at the 001monvealth Hotel in vhicago. i : :

»

: '::' “This telep‘uonA “tap 1t 1s understood is for the purpoao
of obtainin- informetion ds to the whereabouts o* ﬁbhn illinger
whoso prTGuSDSion 1s being soubht. ’ .

-, . ‘{'_;’:-A-'..-_(L-'-

.. :*%  Director,
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_ Speciel Agent in Charge, = & - t E L
- Division of Investigatiom, - } FoiEes
g. 8. Dereartaent of Jnlt!c., . s o L. S

1900 Benkers! Building, TR LT
Chicego, Illimals, -~ . - o v e TR

- 0 o
RE: JOdN HERBERT DILLINGER, - -::
with alicres, ot a1,

Identification Order #1217 LN
A N .Iational Motor Vchicle mrz Act, -

deted April 1, 193, requesting suthority to tap a telephone

st #12 West Onterlo 8treet, Chicego, Illinois, for the purpose
of obtaining informstion as to the wheresbouts of OPaIKLong.

in connection with the above entitled latter. T

Confiraing xy toletypewriter message to yon dated
April 2, 193, pleese be advised that the Division authorim
. you to tap the telephone at the toregoing sddrou. .

Very truly mn. : :
Director. - ’:‘

Refereace is mede to your téletypmiter-no:ln;;o L 4 o
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. JOH§ EDGAR HOOVER ( S

) DIRICTOR - - ~ - y ‘ PATEE R N - B : ’
Moy Lo Bivision of Infestigation . -
TNS:RCL 3L 8. Beparhnent of Justice
> Bnshington, B. €.
,‘/ - March 31, 1934.

Supplementing my memorandum of March 30, 1934, in which
I advised that Assistant Speclal Agent in Charge Pemnington had
obtained the information that the State Poliee of West Virginia
had published a bulletin stating that JohdDillinger had been '
geen in West Virginia driving a Cadillac Sedan bearing Illinois
license 193,452, proceeding towards Virginia and that Mr. Pennington
’ was to furnish this information by telephone to Special Agent in
Charge Tamm at Pittsburgh, I ealled Mr. Pennington today and he
advised that he had heard nothing further from Mr. Tam.

I noted a copy of a letter from the Jacksonville Office

. to the Detrolt Office advising that information had been received
from post office authorities at Jacksonville that a woman giving
her name aB IsabellajMessmer had malled a package insured for
$5,000.00 from Jackesonville to HarrySPierpont, County Jail, Lima,
Ohio on March 26, 1934. Thinking that there might be a possibility
that Dillinger was travelling in the Cadillac Sedan and had arrived
in Jacksonville, Florida, and his woman companion might have been
EvelynyFréchette, who had mailed a package using the name of
Isabella Messmer, with your consent, I called Special Agent in
Charge Tamm in order to ascertain what the investigation there
had disclosed. :

' Mr. Tamm advised that he had the report of Dillinger's
' heving been seen travelling*¥¥WMest Virginia in axadillac Sedan
bearing Illinois license 193 452 and that the invdytigation would
be glven attention4n—adruy or two inasmuch as he does not have
a man available near Charleston, West Virginia. I then requested
him to immediately contact the Superintendent of the State Police
et Charleston, West Virginia by telephone to secure what informs-
tion there was available and immediately advise the Division.
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Mr. Tamm lat.er called and a.dvised that the Super-
intendent of the West Virginia State Police advised him that
on the night of March 24, 1934, two men and one woman travelling
in a light-colored Cadillac Sedan bearing Illinois license
193,452 stopped at .a hotel in Highlawn, West Virginia, a small
town about five miles from Charleston, West Virginis, and departed
there on the morning of March 25th supposedly for Richmond,
Virginia; that one of the men was believed to be John Dillinger;
further, that the West Virginim State Police had agcertained that
 the above license plates had been issued to Jamesfl.indsey, R. F. D.
#1, Tanton, Illinois for a Chevrolet Coach. My, Tamm advised :
that as soon as an agent could arrive at Higbla'n, West Virginia,
further investigation would be made.

A letter has been forwarded to the Jacksonville Office
setting forth this information together with photographs of Evelyn
Fréchette in order that it may be ascertained whether she is '
identical with Isabella Messmer. A copy of this letter was also
furnished the Pittsburgh Office with photographs of Evelyn Fréchette.

According to the newspapers, on March 27, 1934 a navel
officer at Norfolk, Virginia was held up and robbed and it was
intimated that John-Dillinger might have some connection with it.
Mr. Pennington of the local office stated that he had called the
police at Norfolk, who advised him there was nothing to substantiate
the reports of Dillingert's being connected with this holdup; that
the police hed been in contact with the Commander in charge of
the naval investigation who had advised that he knew of no basis

for the reports.
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' My. Rorer stated that the information concerning ngerprix
of Dillinger appearing in the newspapers was eertainly mot coming from his .
men. He said that one fingerprint had been identified as that of Dillinger ..
and that the identification was made by the S¢, Paul police with Agent Jobn - :.
Anderson, who assisted them. Turney was the one who made the identification for
the police., Mrs., Coffey, the manager of the apartment house where the subjects
had been living, was shown a photograph of Dillinger by Mr, Banni, but she was
uneble to identify 4t. The subjects purchased a Hudson sedan rrom a dealer,
giving & fictitious address, at least Mr, Borer thought it 2 fictitious but’
he wasn't sure. - He said that he didn't have enough men to 1nvestigate it mlly,
that he had had no reason to believe that the subjects were the Dillinger gang
and that he did not bdbelieve them to be as desperate as they proved. .In rogard
to the fingerprints expert of the police department being used to develope
the prints, Mr. Rorer stated .that he was unawars that ‘ru.rney had acted suapieiously
or withheld some fingerprints in tho Kanmo uao._ :-;-; ,,_—_5 P R

The subjects when purchaaing the Hudaon gave an addreu on RN
e R,¥.D. route. This was checked up with the postmaster who said that he didn't
know anybody by that name on the route. This was ascertained before the raid -
AY was made. The address given by the Heldman's in purchasing the car was R,F.D.
3.'_' No. 1 KNorth St. Paul. The woman moved into the apartment where the shooting
BASRN occurred on March 19th and the car was purchased by Heldman on Mareh 29th, -
: he giving at that time the B.r.D.AAdreas. Nalls _15 ehacking furthe_r on the

xT address given. TS '< s Ame
\_‘ L - . - L e ‘ & - "':"'E"- “A“‘,.- - .
2 N ' Nr. Rorer reals that there 1s no telling how wany men would have
(,Q . been killed if he had had more there, becauss of the fact that the subjects
3 S . were apparently wearing bullet proof vests. This latter belief is dased upop
q the fact that Coulter was eertain he hit one of the men, but he kept right onm '
4 TN shooting the shot appearently having no effect. Coulter d4id run out the door
iy while endeavoring to draw. his gun, &nd the man ran out behind him shooting at hi.m.
D Outside he managed to get 'his gun drawn and a battle ensued between Coulter -
and the man, who then fled back into the building. Mr. Rorer stated that s
in regard to the officer accompanying the agents he had understood Mr, Hoover. A

to tell him that it was alright for him to have one officer go with the agents.
Mr. Hoover said that if in order to heve soms courage it was necessary to have
a man in blue uniform along $0 go ahead and take one, that if such was the case

"' hs, Mr, Hoover, was not going to lay down any rule to forbid it, however, he
would not do it ‘and certainly he would not have used a St. Paul policeman, -
Nalls went out-of the apartment alone and watched the place to see that nodody
left and to take license numbers in gase anyone did leave. Chief of Police .
Dahill said only one man was available, Rorer d4id mot consider that this hed
any connection with the Bremer cese, however, he admitted that Coulter amd

. Nalls were assigned to him, that at the cutset they were to conduct am inquiry
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,agent in charge is short of men but if there were enough availal

- '] N -
to determine if there was any connection with the guner cass, and that in-
asmuch as they had carried the matter as far as they 4id in keeping the
place under surveillance, goror thought it wes alright to have them proceed
to the point they did, even though it was doubtful if the occupants were
connected with the Bremer case because of the fact that the landlady had
fajled to identify any of the suspects in this case from their photos.

~ Mr. Hoover astated that if it was necessary they could go ahead
and use the St.Paul police until other arrangemsnts ocould be made. Major ..
Shuttle, a deputy Marshal, accabpanied by eight agents, Mr, Rorer stated, -
went out to a big gangster hideout last night for the purpose of searching

it. Vhen queried as to why the police offiscer went along, Mr., Rorer stated
that he was necessary in case it was necessary to break into eny place or
to arrest. He 4id not know under what authority the police offigcer csuld -
do this but thought the offiser necessary for thes above reasons, Major
Shuttleworth is said by Mr, Hanni to be trustworthy. Mr. Hoover stated
4that he believed there was not authority to break into a place with an
officer without a warrant, that the officer did not have thse authority
to break down the door eny more than we dié and that he 4id not belleve
the officer was nescessary, that if the officer hed kmocked down the doo#
without a warrant, we would be in just s bad a light as if we had done it
ourselves, that & warrant should be se d where it was necessary to enter
a8 place. Xr. Rorer stated tha the FedeTal Judge in Birmingham in an extortion -
case down there had ruled thst¢ th was ebsolutely no anthority under the :
Federal law for him to issue ea warrant. Mr, Hoover reiterated that
he could not see how a local officer would help the situatiopa bdit, werrant
or no warrant. Wr. Rorer stated that if they hed tried to break down the ' .- A
door in the aspartment yesterday the men tould‘hgvo been killed decause of tﬁe'j;;ik’
fact that one of the occupants had a machine gun. Mr., Hoover stated thet in .. .: ° -
this case a sufficient number of agents should have been sent properly equipped
and armed to take care of such a situstion. Mr. Hoover stated that evidently -

Mr. Rorer had been proceeding on the assumption that to take a suspect into
custody it was necessary to have a poliee officer along, that this assumption
was entirely wrong. Mr. Hoover stated that he believed there were th '
where it was alright to eall upon the losal polies for aid, namely, where af
agent in a city away from headquarters might not have the necessary physieal
equipment to proceed with the case and immediate action was needed,jwhere an

they should | &=
where word 1s receive et a case should recelvec a a
there are no agents neer the town and none can reach the place | ~
in a short time en T T the police an em to take : -
eare of it such time as an agent can reach there. These are the only -
three cases where Mr. Hoover thinks calling in the police is justified, that in
the case at St. Paul there were agents available, machine guns were available
and everything needed was at hand. If the agents cannot handle the equipment -
properly they should be instructed immedistely in the use of it. Mr, Hoover
stated thet he is trying to obtain a pieture of the situation yesterday im

be called in,
attention.

- order that steps might be taken to prevent such an ocourrence in the future.

' ¥hen Halls saw Coulter proceed into the apartment he circled the
block to make sure that there were no suspicious cars around, and he then came
backand watched the entrances to the duilding. When Coulter telephoned Mr,’
Rorer for more agents there were only two aveilable, which agents were immediste-
ly sent to’the apartment. The police were also requested to send some men over.
The police arrived first, '




«3- . )

) In exchanging shots with the individual, Coulter ran out of the

\ building while attempting to draw his gun and then he ran back ir returning

/ the fire, whereupon the individual turned back into the building and escaped
through the other entrance. Mr. Coulter says thst the individual who approached
him in the hell strongly resembled Dillinger's picture in his opinion, that
Cummings was unable to e fy the indi¥idua) who ran out of the apartment,
After Coulter finiahedéé%'%ﬁi man he went outside and met Ralls who pointed
out the Ford coupe as one in which the man had come up in whereupon
Coulter put his remaining shot into the tire rendering the sar useless and -
he then reloaded his gun., The teletype message stated that the fire of Orticer
Cummings prevented the woman frdm escaping. However, she did esocape with the
man, driving away in & Fudson sedan, i - 3 S . :

The Foré coupe, from whish the tire was shot, was found to be register-
- ed under the name ofﬂMiller. An individual wes taken into sustody who was
living at the address listed on the registrationcard, however, this individual
will not divulge any information. Mr. Hoover sadi thet he believed an attempt
should be made to check up on the dealer who scld the car to MYiller amd that
it should be proven thet it is Miller's car. In that casethen Millercan be
prosecuted far aiding a fugitive to eacape. Mr, Hoover said that Miller
should be worked on and made to prove how the car got into Dillinger's heands,
Mr. Rorer said that this was being done &t the present time, Mr, Hoover said
that he does not want any of the artillery turned over to anyone. Mr., Hoover
asked Mr. Rorer about the airplane tickess, the letters, and etc. Mr., Rorer
advised that they haye been given to Chicago for an investigation. Mr. Hoover
advised that all iptoming and outgoing planes should be checked at Chicago
end St. Paul, . Borer advised that the women are being checked and that
they are practfcally known. One of them is a nurse amd among the clothing
tound, wes urse's uniform. This report was telephoned over from Chisago
by Newman. - Hoover &3Ked Mr. Rorer how the newspapers got this information
end Mr. Rorer said tkat, although the landlaedy was told rmot to give out any
informestion, she gave the newspapers the infamstion when interviewed by
reporters, and also thaet there were a 1ot of children around the neighborhood
who saw the whole thing.

¥r. Hoover edvised Mr, Rorer that for the next few days he wanted
all ettention put on Dillinger. Mr. Rorer said that he needed a few more men
.and ¥r, Hoover told him to sheck up and let hik know just how many men that
he will need, oover asked about the number of agents who were able

to take latent £ and Mr, Rorer adviged that all of the men have had
experience al { Mr. Rorer steted that no pictures have been taken
of the apa e has taken charge. Mr. Hoover said that he wanted

all of th ullet-proof vests sent to Washington and that no pictumres

wore to be taken,
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JORN EDGAR HOOVER

= "DIRECTOR G Y £ oup -
_ Bisision of Inbestigation 205 A’ MR, TOLSON ]
. . B - { mMp. cLECO. .
HHC:DSS M. 8. Beputonut of Justie | cowiev
Mashington, B. Q. ' © - 7] MR EDWARDS
. L] MR, ccaN —eiem
. 4pril 2, 1934. o ] MR, QUINN..
< o e o T T T Mé._u-:s‘rsn_...?_,
AL ‘ I ST ] MR LOCKE. .
o ) - - s " | MR. RORER ___...
- * ‘_ - A “‘:‘ - 4-' - ) !';..,._-l..-‘..._.~_'-....'._.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. S
Mr.XRendell, of sociated Press, ealled about
the Dillinger e. I informed'him that the Division had no
comment to make. I understand that he hed previously talked
with Mr. Cowley. : :
\ Bespectﬁ:l]y,
B. H. Glegg

Before talking to Mr. Clegg Mr. Rendell edvised that he had
information to the effect that fingerprints taken from the

i automobile used by the individusal who escaped Agents at St. Paul X
were being forwarded to the Division. I told him that I had no N
information concerning this angle. He stated also that the LT
‘Minneapolis papers were ecarryling an article to the effect that the -
man who escaped was not Dillinger. I told him that so far as I
Inew there was no definite information indicating that he was or
was not dillinger.

Respectfully, -

N

nmco&nm«zn 7 Z&L

BDEXFD ;

APR 4 - 1904 | ae 3 1834 s
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M. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Po o. &x 5];5.
St. Paul, Minnesota.
(.
April 2, 1934,
Director,
Division of Invutigation,
U. 8. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.
o]

Dear Sir: Re: JOHN DILLINGER, with

aliases, I. O, #1217,
NATL., MOT.VEH.THEFT ACT.
8t. Paul file 26-2434.

Transmitted herewith is card found in the
snow at position near the apartment house where ths o~ «llhcon
sbowe suspect exchanged shote with Special Agent
R. C. Coulter. The bdlood stains thereon should be
analyzed to determine whether it is human blood, and
comparison should be made with whatever the Division
has of record.

VYery truly yours,

%Aﬁuf

Inspector.

WH: HVS
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION F 94
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE _

Laboratory Report

I - ' . ) ' . . . . . X . .
Cagpe: John Dillinger, with aliases, I1.0.1217 Rumber: 62-29777-268

TN

~

Specimens: 1 ¢ard with calendar on back and picfuro of Tic
Home Office Building, Springfield,Msas on front.
Several blood stains on front of card.

Examination requested by: 8t. Paul Division Office - Inspector Rorer.
Date received: APril 4, 1934

Examination requested: Laboratory and Fingerprint. /é)/

Result of examination: Examination by:

¥] cand T AT Fr.
fhrarman 2‘:‘0 VLR

%
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (« i IR ; .Q
’, Lo . R o -

Bitision of Jnrestigation
3L B. Bepartment of Fustice
BWashington, B. 0.
April 1,1934.

MEMORANDUM OF CONVERSATION BETTEZN HR. BDOiER AND MR, PURVIS

Mr. Hoover asked Mr. Purvis 1f he knew of the informetion
that Nevman had developed at Chicago on the Dillinger women and had
telephoned in to St.Paul, and why it -had not been wired in here.
Newman had talked to Rorer emd told him who these women were and was
sending photographs up to St,Paul for identification. He had found
a red hesded woman who at one time had been a nurse and that some
nurses' uniforms were found in the epartment and that her description
f£its the description of the red headed woman in the apartment raided
by the agents in St Paul yesterday. - Mr. Purvis stated that he knew
yesterday that it might be possible that the waman in the St. Paul
raid might have been the seme waman or OpaljlLong but he did not think
it necesssary to wire such to the division, 1t being so prodlematical,
Mr. Hoover said that he wanted to be informed of all developmentis
even though problematical and that what he wanted to do now that we
were 80 hot on the trail of Dillinger, and that it was possible that
the description of Opal long fits that of the woman with hih, wes to
wire such descriptions to all the Field Offices in that section of
the country, and to do so it wes necessary that the Division be kmpt
informed, Mr. Hoover most emphatically reiterated the necessity of
all information and develorments being wired into to the Division,
and szid that from now on he wanted everything that was sent to
St. Paul, to be also sent to"the Division so that the Supervisors
could aid in the directions, inview of the apparent incapability of
the St.Paul men as reflscted by their eatrocious bungling of the raid
yesterday. Mr. Purvis replied that he would do such.

: Mr. Purvia stated that the place where Opal Long stayed
in Chi-ago was being covered although she left the day she arrived
from Detroit. She apperently knew that she was being sovered and
hed her taxi driver drive around, giving him no address until she
was sure that she had eluded possible pursuers. The taxi driver
had been checked. After she got to the hotel she left with a man
end went to Clark and Belmont Streets and got out of the car there.
She dodged around and the agents lost her there. The agents were
able to follow her from the train to the hotel(Commonwezlth)
notwithstanding that the tax{ driver di4 a lot of dodging back

and forth, BHer bags are at the hotel yet and she hasn't checked
out. The bags have been searched and nothing much was found. 4 roll

- of f£ilms was found but upon development, they revealed nothing. When

ghe eame out of the hotel she laft with an 1talian, unknown, but whom
she had cezlled at the saloon of Peter Rosser, 839 N, State Street, at
least she called the number of Peter Rosser's seloon, Newman and one
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other man were covering her when she eluded them ‘1 »
L2-29777-
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- p Mr. Hoover informed Mr. Purvis that it was his theory that the
i Dillinger gang wes using the commercisl a2ir lines to travel between
; cities and buying their ears in the city after they arrived. Mr, Hoover

suggested that it would be a good idea to cover al) of the airports.
Mr, Purvis stated that his men were wovering every possible hotel,
speakeasy, and etc. there this bunch might stop if they came to Chicago
from St. Paul. 'a

Mr. Hoover went over the details wherein the St.Pmml officse
80 badly bungled their end /of the case, emphasizdig the inedvisability
of calling in the local poliee in aiding in taking fingerprints or of
calling on tham at any time for aid unless the Division was short of
equipment, like machine guns or gas guns or anything of that kind, or
when they were short of men., Mr. Hoover told Mr, Purvis to keep en
eye on ths situation for it was his belief that it would popnext in
Chicago.

Mr, Purvis stated, regerding the men that Mr, Rorer had sent
down to Chicago from St.Paul, that they were sending their memorandum
reports on investigative matters theough his offise but that they were
also making deily reports through St. Paul, They were being directed
bilaterally, Rorer was calling then and telling them whet to do and
Mr, Purvis was also directing them, Mr, Hoover said that such &
procedire-must be stopped. That he could see that there was one chance
in & hundred where the men who had been working on the Bremer case
in St. Paul might be better acquainted with the intricate ramifications
of the c=se 80 83 to be able to handle it better than the Chicago men.

Brernan was gsent back to St, Paul last night in view of the
fact that Rorer stated thet he was the only one in the St. Paul office
who could take fingerprints, There are six of Rorer's men in the Chicago
terrdtorynow thaet Bremnnan has returned. Mr. Purvis stated that if the
men were sent back to St. Paul that he could fill up their essignments
wit: his own men. He also sasid that he hed five of his men essigned
permsnently to the Dillinger ease, Mr. Hoover informed him that for
the next he wanted Mr., Purvis to put all attention on Dillinger. He
edvised Mr. Purvis that all information sept to the St. Paul office
should be sent to the Division.

Mr. Purvis stated tha onfidential_ informant that he

H1D had emplpyed the other day, pon being sent to Waupun,
Wisconsin, to interview----in theé penitentiary there, wouldn't give
his right nams, told the warden that he was working for Mr. Purvis.
He was arrested by the Chief of Police as he had no credentials., They
sent him back to Mr. Purvis who has discontinusdchis services dut is
keaping in bis good graces so as to have him available in the future,
ir nﬁadedo

N TR




s 35 - Bepartumut of Justice
S f}'ﬁnrw of Infrestigetion

Roam 1403
- 370 Lexington Ave,
TJC:RD New York City
26=3092 / ’ o
Mo - | April 2, 1934 ]
Director

Divieion of Investigetion
Y. S, Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

.‘ o
Re: JOHN HERBERT DILLINGER with aliesmes
I.0. fa1217
National Motor Vehicle Theft Act

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to instructions contained in your letter
~of March 28, 1934, in the above entitled matter, interview was had by
" Speciel Agent T. J. Connor, of this office, with Mr. Otis Hough,

menager, Eagle Lock Campany, Terryville, Conn,, on March 30th,

After examination of the key exhibited to him, Mr.
‘Hough declered it to be for an ordinary two tumbler drawer or 'ardrobe
lock. He ststed positively it is not e safe deposit key for the reason
that it hes bittings for only two tumblers whereas an ordinary safe de=-
; posit key has five or more bittings. The number appearing on the key,
i aecording. to Mr. Hough,. bas no significance which would lead to its
' identification,

¥r. Hough, in conclusion, stated this type of key
" is mamufactured by the Eegle Lock Campeny by the thousands and as no
records are maintained either of the keys or the persons to wham they
are 80ld, from their files it is impossible to furnish any definite
inrormation concerning this key. \\

Returned herewith is the{Eagle Lock key which wes
forwarded to this office for use in conducting the investigation at
Terryville, Connecticut, o ‘xM

AN ] ,(N
Very truly yours, Tﬁ/ﬁ% ?)"‘(1
- 24119 -.224
SVOION OF INVESTE/
i 4 1934 A.x.
TS, U’ JusTICE 1}

3 T e

¥
2




t“:: L g

5 AR Y




-~
i

1o
;U.‘\

1534 AWM.

ST
U. S. GEPARTIISIT OF. JUSTICE

DIVISION OF INY

IJN

z

APR




25

3
i 2 P

f i'k'

'Y,

.

k4%

AT

:omnmmmmmmm mu&ron vxsxmmm
POUR FOUR THOUGHT USED BY SUBJECT IN ESCAPING REGISTERED DRCEMEER SIXTEEN
THIRTY THREE ART MOBTON HERMITAGE HOTEL NASHVILLE TENNESSEE ASCERTAIN -
IDENTITY PURCHASER ABOVE AUIOMOBILE INQUIRE JOR MOSER AND COMPANY NMASHVILLE
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n al. H.M.V.T.A.
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U. B. Burewns of glnﬁeéﬁgm

Bepartment of Yustice .
1900 Bankers Building
Chicago I1l4inois
)
Director _ :
Division of Investigation N
U. S. Department of Justice
dashington, D. C.
o .
Dear Sir: RE: JCAN HERBERT DILLINGER, with
aliases - Yugitive, I.0.1217,
ET AL '
NATTIONAL MOTOR VEEICLE THEFT ACT
Chicago File B6-5685
I am enclos h th a portion of the Roto-
gravure Section of th ieago Sunday Tribume b
the date of March 11, 1934, which sets forth photo-
graphs of Dillinger in various poses, It is s od
that copies af this collection be prepared at the Divi-
sion and a zu_itable_ number furnished each field offiece.
Yery truly yours,
r
m AN CQuonia
. ‘[.l'
. o \:o-
M., H. PORVIS . - , ",'5* K
Special Agent {n Charge N A Rt
mm ’ ' C'~\.‘ w Y *
j g
o " ‘
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ABOVE ARE NINE CHARACTERISTIC CLOSEUPS OF .JOHN DILLINGER, OUTLAW.
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CLOSEUPS OF JO-IN DILLINGER, QUILAW. Scheduled to go on trial for murder >n March 12,
Bufol eic -ped from |m| at Crown Point, Ind.,
“




of Samalito and San Francisco, ,
" they together with one Rinsldo legr.t, had been engngaa in ruunin'd 5
uquminnorthmwifmuandlesbmlenMMutommpad
~of Pratibition laws. . During the early months of 1934, 012144 I8 5%
" known to have been in the vicinity of San Francisco, and in euntut
‘with Chase, who later ;rocoadad to 81:.‘ Pa‘ll. linnoaoh ;
ega:l.n jo:l.ned Gd.l]ic A e L A

o oo J’amry 22, 1954, 611118 purchased Y Endson Sedin <3
at &n ?rancisco, California under the name of James Rogers, u:nd- .
vhen delivery could not be mede immediately, he requested the salen _:
conm to 1nfon John Q:ase Ihen tha ear night ‘bo deliverod

I Y m:ase proceeded to &ﬁ.cago, Illinois Iith Gﬂ.].ts ear]y
1n ipril, 1834, where on April 18, 1934 he purchased an Essex -t
Teraplane Sedan, apparently for Gillis, In making this purcha.S'o -
Chse used the name of Robert C. Fitzsimmons, a brother-in-law of |
Gi11s. The fugitive was never able to secure the possession-a
ths car, however, ‘dus to the publicity thich resultod rrou hj..
on:apo frou Id.ttle Bohe:n.ta, Iisconain. ‘ ' 3

~ "’r ‘4 e "f 1’ g 3

a smru; a!‘t,er Dillin,ger'e death; ou.ua retmed +0 s
ﬁ.ufomia where he was definitely seen i§ Xl Verano mn J’niy 50
md 51, 19354, with a woman believed to be’his wife, Helen,
4= was learned, had departed from his haunts in Sausalito
and San Francisco, California, and there
that he and\ Gillis ware again associated




-2.-

2

It wes further lecrned thet the girl with whom Chase had been quj,t,e 'f: i
friendly, hed left her place of emjloyment in San Francisco, Califomu -4
- . durins the latter part of August, 1934. Shortly prior to her depa.rbnm 5 f‘
o this woman received a sum of money,; apparently from chase, and infor.&_
2t uan was obtained that she had a.ga.\’\ Joined Chaae.

IR : l-‘urther investig:tion establiched t.he fact that’ Gillis and'

his 'i.fe, accompenied by two Chicego friends, Jack and Grace Perkina,
.;-and the latters! two—year old son, had been in the vicinity of San
- Prancisco, Californis and Remo, X da, trz
mobile and sutomobile trailer, end
roads. During the third week of &
his woman companion and R:Lnaldo Ne

st this party was joined by Cheu‘s.ev,‘ %
' The entire party camped for about

" Elgln, Illinois, avoiding sll 181‘39
and mpma on aide roads. A R
L Nea.'r Elgin the group partd, cha e and his wonen comp&niOn S

Ghica.go s or viei.nity.

. Chase and his conp&nion rezined in Rew Yor\: citv foi- hoj:r'oﬂ;“:',
mztely three weeks, after which ghe rturned to San Francisco by plane,
arriv:m_ there Octobsr 1, 1934, Fived-;'s later she wes loceted in
Seusalito, Celifornia by the Chief of ]_ice and s quesuonbd thoroughly
byA.gants of the DivisionofInvestig S S . ‘A_-\,\f
s o TR -;.»‘_ /

kN Chase became sssocisted wit: §il1isagain, and on Bove:bet 27, 7
1034 wes positively iceatified es perteipating in the gun battle mear . °

Barrington, INlinois, which resulted i-rthe death of Gillis, Inspector ' . ..
“S. P. Cowley &t Speciel Age:xt B. E. Blis. The Division of Invesugati.on
has been conducting a sesrch for Chese i the mu—derer of Inspector c:;tlay
and °pecia1 L,,e:xt Eollis siace that time , ‘
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R the eourse of the i.nv gn.tj.an into the backgnmnd ot
Chese it wos lecrned thrt he et aze tiz was employed et the California S't.ate

Fish Batcheries, Mownt Shasta, Celifornia, Speclal Agents of the Division |

let it be knowa to the o’ficials of thelglicarnia State Pish Hatcheries .

thet the Division of Investizotion was sme'dn; the locztion.of Chase and -

" accordingly on Decenber 27, 193, when Gase put in an eppearance et lount

Shesta, Mr. E, V. Cassell, SBperintenden‘.’ and exployees, C. Preston Bills .

/ land Williem Bay recsgnized Chase. Arran,enant.s were maje Ly then with A, I..

/ berts, Chief of Police, Mount Stata, u;n resulied in the apprehmaion of -
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. Chase, who denied his iden>ity and insisted that his name wes Elmep 1157
. Rockwood. Chief Roberts! cl:ummicated with the San Francisco Diﬂdm
. Office from which Agmts were immediately dispatched, -
‘ Manuel Menotti, Chief of Poice at Sansalito, Calic
is personally acquainted wih chase and conseguentl: arri ‘
e at lount S‘—xasta, 1dent1fied Chase as, the man :|.n 44 ufqn e . ‘val
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Complexion Medium

. Welght 97 lbs. Tucsorx,A;-izana,Police Bo. 2375
| Build  Small )
' Halr  Dark Brom ppc 13 U 6 1

26 U 00 -

Bernice Thonpson, ulies

Opel Long
Age 28
Height 5'6" Complexion dedium
{ Weight 160 1bs - 'l‘ucson, Arizona, Police No.
Build  Stoclky 2377

Eyes Blue™ ~ 20 W I -
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Photograph of Samuel P, collcy, 899-19314, Inspector, Federaul Buresu of Investigation, U. 8. Department of Justioce,
. eshown with oase containing Dillinger exhibit in the Reception Room of J. Edgar Hoover, Dirsctor of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, at Washington, D. C.
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Approach to gravel pit in which body of John
Hamilton was found near Oswego, Illinois, on
August 28’ 1935.
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Grevel pilt neer Oswego, Illinois in which the body of
John Hemilton was found by Speciel Agents of the Federsl
Bureeu of Investigation on August 28, 1935.
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Suite L -

Federal Building

Kanses City, Missouri.

April 2, 1934. . « ELfs

| Z 2 Ny )
o <. {"‘ .--’“"""’F \ o
Director, -~ f"cv{' T o
Division of Investigetion, & 5™ o W
U. S. Department of Justice, R~ o B, €M
washington, D.C, 323 %Q&w'\}(,\\\.f i
Dear Sir: : .
8,
<AL
RE: : JCOHN BERBERT DILLINGER, _,Q/V}g_ :

with aliases, et al I 0 1217.
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT

Refererce is made to letter from the New Orleans’
office to the Division dated Mareh 23, 1934.

On March 21, 1934, Special Agent H. D, Bray of
this office inmterviewed Sheriff Roy Wigeins, Erie, K=nses,
who advised that Pwight baugh had been sentenced to the
Karsas State Reform:tory, Hutchinson, Karsas, ? 3-15-8¢, "
- o ae ’%M‘to n years “$oF ‘Fobbary. v

PR -y Y

Sheriff Wiggins stated that in his opinion there
was nothing to justify tbe information given by the Sheriff
at Lake Charles, La., aB the notebook of Rumbaugh did not
cortain the name of Dillinger, He exhibiteg the notedook,
which bore the following notation: "Josephgbollinger, 31 S.
Warren St., 'I‘renton, K. J., Vienne Restsurant.”

Sheriff wiggins advised that wn is a lad

who resides at Pittsburg, Keznsas, near Erie, and is the

criminal type, but has very little education or fntellect,

end ie not the type that would be able t: eonnect with

clever and shrewd eriminals. He advised that Rumbaugh held

up a grocer pear Frie in July, 1933, and wes held in jail up
..until Christmas, 1933, when he escaped by sawing the bars;

tuat Rumbeuck was finally apprehended, when it was learned
+ thet he was writing to his mother consistently from Leke Charl-

.es, La. N mcomoR MZ 027,5—

DivErEp, . i o o
COPIES DESTROYRw ADR5 1994 Lr i 4 1934 |

170 AU 3L 1964 - O gﬁﬂn
Cod l ik ‘
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Bheriff Wiggins further stuted that when arrested,

Rumbaugh was living in a rooming house there, his support be-
1ng furnished by the Federel Agency caring for transients. -
The Sheriff stated thet he talked to Rumbangh on the return
trip, and ftimbaugh mainteined that Joseph Dollinger was &
youth he had met at Lake Charles, who wes also a trensient.

" There were no other names in the book appearins %o de of fn-
terest.

In view of the sbove informtion, 1t is not con-
sidered advisable to interview Rumbaugh at Hutohinaon, Kan-

sas.
Very truly yours,
‘i§:>E. CNROY
Special Agent in Charge. .
HDB-c
26-4759-

ce-Kew Orleans
‘Chicago
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¥Form No. 1

. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Datro!.t. M‘ﬂn‘ .

Ll o

r s 08 aatthom:ningxancfﬁuaavungmt -
Peputy Clerk, Office of the Judge of Probate, whose luty 1t is $o isme iimn
Plates, advised Shat afder ﬁom_t
has recently sppeared in hs Bi
"2 '1{p6ns0 plate io lmultu -h*hb«

Gunpuy, Inos; Xansas City, Missoury; @', ifns s s tbuea\}
had been fillsd ou$, hy returned 4% to the man i ,,i.rg,lbmn.
$elling him h haw the. m tho m uts 1. ¥
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- N m m m ’ d 1_ - i - R i
Jm ot rrouu ‘Trom the applisstion feF a nnnujrhb rmod 'aut v .
h.-fm » specimen of his handwriting whieh is belng retagned in the

. 'Blrmingham £{1s; - ‘The Chicago office ws tmdhtdy Tequested to obkin

- apd farward to he ‘Birmingham of'fioe spseimens of ‘the’ bandwriting of -

. 3ohn Badilton and upon receips of these, whjeh sonsisted of s Toceipt
signed by Hamilton on April 25, 1087 given $' ﬂu Wardek or the mmn
8t-awm-a, ‘a8 woll gs-a phoﬁmtie l.:pr ‘af 8
ea.lr, $0 dvln lyi!u %

. ‘lok @ 1ioomse pﬂ.ato was obtu.ulbyl. A.m;,:r., had
) beon 8014 by the Jack Cooper Transfer Co, s & firm of a good reputation, to
Mrs. A, H, Moore, 1709 Cullam Strest, Birminghanm, Ala, and that the car had

been drivea %0 Birunehm by c. J. Morgan,“a son of Mrs, llooro.

“aradme ASNT LY

- “Postal carrior }103, who s a negro named Goo t_and’
who it vas asurtainod tm lr. rrnk Best, nat. superi.nte lent of uails,
< L - S Ry L




‘Morgan, 1iving in Florida, place wamown, Firthor, shat ho had bwo
pames not givon and two hrothora, sne tmty-thru years of age n-td

“had :‘.'nontlyﬁ on givep
city.; shat 4t the ime
; ‘ga man h-ux m*

ns u hil shiri alema at the tine or thu 1nterview

and 1t ne ovident at he had no tattoo mariks on his ms aor "44d he have
‘any fingers auputated, ‘
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IDENTIFICATION

ORDER NO.1220
April 2, 1934,

| WANTED

l/’ JOURYAMILTON, with alias,

COIVISON OF INVESTICATION  feororint Cassicaton
U. S DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE 122 ¥ 0 1s ur

WASHINGTON, D, C.

JOHK_CAMPBELL. MURDER - OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE.
AMPUTATED AMPUTATED

DESCRIPTION

Age, 28 years (1927); Helght, 5 feet,

8 laches; Welght, 1653 pounds; Build,
medlum stout; Hair, brown; Eyes, blue;
Complexlon, fair; Occupation, carpenter;
Marks and scars - long irreguler vertical
scar center forehead; right index and
siddie fingers amputated; 'httoo = heart
and banner with initials #J.H." on left
foreara, outer,

RELATIVES:

Mrs. Sarah Hamilton, sother, 1700
Fourteenth Street, Sault Sainte Marie,
Michigen.

J. Sylvester Hamilton, brother,
tast Gery, Indlana.

Foye Hemllton, brother, 1705 Chestnut
Street, Sault Selinte Marie, Michigan.

W, G.'Hnllton. brother, 2209 South
Douglas Street, South Bend, Indiana.

Claude M. Hamiiton, brother,

Mentor, Chio.

Orville Hamiiton, son, 267 East 27)st Street, Cleveland, Ohio.

Mrs. {saac Steve, sister, 1700 Fourteenth stroct Sault Sainte Marie, Michigan,
Mrs. Esther Powers, sister, 1008 East Bancroft Street Toledo, Ohlo.

wrs. C. V. Mertin, sister, 113 Louise Court, Barperton, Ohio.

John Hamilton ls wanted by the United States Marshal,

of justice.

fiami lton i3 also wanted by the Sheriff, Lima, Ohio, on charge of surdering Sheriff

CRIMINAL RECORD

As John Wamiliton, #2590, srrested
Police Department, South Send,
tndiana, March 15, 1827 charge,
auto banditry. (benk robbcry)
sentence, 25 years.

As John Hamilton, FIE8UN, re-
ceived (ndiana State Reforms-
tory, Pendleton, indians,
March 19, 1827; crime, auto
banditry; sentencg, 25 years;
ESCAPED September 26, 1933,
from indiana State Prison,
Michigen City, Indiana.

Photograph taken Mareh 16, 1927

&

fpa 277772773

luiborlng . fogltlu, md obttr

sse Squr “+

<

St. Paul, Ninnesota, on chugu lon

llu,&mnlo. octoo.r 12, 1933,

Law enforcement agencies kindly tunnlt any additlonal (nforsation or ¢risminal rocobd to thc nearolt oﬂlce of the lelln of

Investigation, U. $. Departsent of Justice.

if apprehended, ptease notify the Director, Olvision of (nvestigation, V. 8. Departm
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Bpeéiil‘ngent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
U. 8. Department of Justice,

BIRMINGHAM,

Located at:
Alabama.

320 Federal Bidg.
BOSTON, Massachusetts,

.~ 1002 Post Office & Court House
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal Bldg.
CHARLOTTE, North Carolina,
1806 First National Bank Bldg.
CHICAGO, Illinois,
CINCINNATI,

Ohio.

Bldg.

1900 Bankers® Bldg.

426 U. S. Custom House & P. 0. Bldg.

DALLAS, Texas, Post Office Bldg.

DETROIT, Michigan, 625 Lafayette Bldg.
EL PASO, Texas,

1331 First National Bank Bldg.

JACKSONVILLE, Florida,
412 U. 8. Court House & P. O. Bldg.

KANSAS CITY, Mo., Federal Bldg., Suite L.

LOS ANRGELES, Calif., 617 Federal Bldg.
NEW ORLEANS, La., 3264 Post Office Bldg.
NEW YORK, N. Y.,
370 Lexington Avenue, Room 1403.
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal Bldg.

PHILADELPHIA, Penns anla.
73S Philagdelphi

PITTSBURGH,

PORTLAND, Oregon,

"411 United States Court House.

SALT LAKE CITY, Utah,
503-A U. 8. Court House & P. O. Bldg.
SAN ANTONIO, Texas,

1216 Smith-Young Tower Bldg.

ving Fund Bldg.

Pennsylvangp
1206 Law and Financ

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif., 318 Hewes Bldg.
ST. LOUIS, Missouri,

801 Title Guaranty Bldg.

ST. PAUL, Minnesota,

203 Post Office Bldg.

WASHINGTON, D. C., Hurley-Wright Bldg.




JOHN-BDSAR-HOOVER -

DIRECTOR

- @fﬁiﬁiﬂﬂ Bf <'3]nﬁzsﬁgaﬁnn ) MA. COWLEY __._
/ ﬁﬁ.@qarbnm!nfzmﬁﬂ / MR. ECAN_......

SPC:DSS

6 ‘MR, NATHAN.... -
MR. TOLSON }]

MR CLEGG.......

MR, EDWARDS ..

Washi @. a. _ . MR. QUINN_ ...
ushington, o MR. LESTER ._...
April 3, 1934. MR. LOCKE.......

MEMORANDUM FOK THE DIRECTOR.,

I called Wr. Rorer at St. Paul to ascertain whether all finger-

prints in connection with the matter of the escape of Dillinger, had been
forwarded to the Division. Mr. Rorer advised that they had not; that all
of the prints that have been lifted have been forwarded to the Division yester-
day; thet they have been so busy running out leads that they have not

ﬂ completed the lifting of the prints. ) '

l My, Rorer advised that it had been ascertained that Hamilton

, was the man who came out of the apartment first with two women and that

(* Dillinger came out later with one woman; that they have not, as yet,

‘ ascertained the identity of the individuel who was shooting at Agent
Coulter; that they heve, however, located the apartment in which it is -
believed this individual lived; that no one has been there since the

day of the shooting; that he has three men in the apartment now and it
will be kept under close observation; that the Agents are taking
fingerprints in this apartment. Mr. Horer stated that it was believed
that the man who shot at Coulter had escaped with Dillinger, but they
have found out that he did not; that he ran out of an alley and jumped
on a truck; that he covered the truck driver with his gum and made him

o drive him down the street; that he switched hats with the truck driver

- and jumped out of the truck. This is the individual whose apartment
is being covered at the present time.

oo Mr. Rorer is of the opinion that these individuals are still
N in the Twin Cities.

1SN T NS TR L PP T et e

Respectfully,. =

Ai 4 1934
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" Hew Yark, Mareh 80,
“which was' ‘subadtted 46 Yhe Divistom Wy Br. m-ihn
mmuuu‘z.ummm.w

D
‘These »
finger tagressions of Joim Dillinger, swr Wo. m. w1 sagnt

results, itr, .Friesdman advised, however, that the lotter and mup
- g heem mmxnx; unnu ;ﬂor u &o muu ﬂr' ht-t Lo
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION £ 53
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Repof-t
March S1, 1934,

Case: John Dillinger; 1.0, 1217; Hational Motar . = NUIPOT’ az_g9797.185

Vehicle Theft act. ,

Specimens: 1 photographie eopy of letter adt_!ruicd to Chief of Police,
Port Huron, Michigan, and signed *J, Dillinger~,

Examination requested by: Detroit Office.

Date received: March 27, 1934,

Examination requested: Handwriting.

Result of examination: Examination by:g'P'cor“y

There is available to the laboratory as known specimens of the
handwritingof John Dillinger only his signature and this ia not suffieient
for an adequate comparisa with the handwriting in the photographie eopy
of the letter submitted, However, thore are certein dissimilarities
present between the kmown aignature and the aignature on the photographie
copy of the lestter which would 1nd1ute the letter was not written by
Dillinsar. -

| s - ::1;:::—/ REOOKDIED 277 7] 2. Z,Z
2 - Laboratory. ) DIVSION OF .NVESTIGATION

o |- APR- @ 1934 Pum.
Arnd- 1934 ‘| U’S CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

O FH.E-_J
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LT R 3rd, please be adviged that the following telegram was _
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! ' wrs. B, Herton, of nso n. Glark st., Ghleago, bound A
S . . for hﬁr{nupon-. . - i A

(#1080 ‘“ﬂ” 10 cmﬁé_-agnm %, ;
' Tod ‘10758 cujtiscted With the mmuau
?!ﬁm was_ st ‘mt a8 o t!u

mah #0, zosc. _—!xu nhotosraph of .’;nlyn I‘neahette vas cn-
" ‘played $o both HMesars. Gallo and Groth, and $hey positiwly
tdentified same @s the likeness of Miss Grace Edwards. - They
stated that she refused to furnish name, address or. *tel.-
phone number at the time she left for Ildianapolis on Merch
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later sald that 4t
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Fraom the description
J. Boyd 41t is the bdelief of the writer

Rewtonn e Mrs, Boyd.

G2110 and Groth but they stated that it was not e likeness
that she is no doubt the sister of Evelyn Prechette, alias

of eithar Mrs,
furnished of Mrs.




S52 North Halsted Street, | ‘to'Miss Ann Jackson, Y5 East

Iindumsre, Highlan( Pcrk, nahim The message was as follows:

o htm mmined. theom-nrtcobe
bags in the room ur Opal Loag, and in ad.dition to quantities







strest,

8od that Harry Oopeland at one time had 1icense plates .-




and.Bhat the: .08 2 - 41
amomnts’ nuo et m‘-wtn 8% -mﬁ S
neme of Fisher in Whiting, Indiana, end uked Nrs. Pisher if she wanted -
to make $500900¢ They then told her that if she would dress es a bogar o
- -and g0 -59.0he -falil at Croww Point and lsave o Paokage ;l'lths'l gt
-hotuyumgnxmunxuhq-l-nmcam M ; ‘
pntoa t_hgt at Ahe cro'n )’elnt;s? thown paly! tso

-BRY - -o. uurthblu. 11 me qnno L g 2 cs» A thet~ T

_ Sheriff Holley was ihs ¥nice lady™ peleryed Sae: Wra, nhm- y ¥ i‘lm :

" to ‘have called $he matter o ths stteati¢s pf. §ho mtn Polioe,  but' -

.’ they interpreted it uqrmubt “‘;nyfmtho own 90 - i
A n olvu nna borrond

‘ that 1% -wn be robbeds T
) nade’

R “";-m. Ilol'nn. .céurung to Bu'ce, 1ives with a rnny ty
tha name of Howlet at the Diversey Arms Apertment Hotel, 844 i versey -
“Parkway, Ohicago, and this httor ie now receiving the nttontion of the
Chicago Officeg oo ) N




T, p-rtnmt has bad
tap oa the ulopbono 'iru of Irancu mchette ‘and Marge ldnrd.,

but thio m- hn ot as 70t mduood cmm of particular nluo. :
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Beparhment of Pustice

1900 Bankers Bldg,

Chicego, Illimis

April 2, 1034, R
Director, _ . B 3

b/ Division of Investigation,

U. S. Depertment of Justice, - { , o
¥Washington, D. C. Lo : :

Dear Sir:=
Reference is made to the matter of the employment of

INGER case. For your information, this inromant stated to.
‘me recently that he thought he could get some informetion from one Leslie
Eomer, who is8 now incarecerated in the Wisconsin State Prison; at Waupun,
Wisconsin, Leslie Homer having been a contact end associate of Dillinger's
gang previously., This informant, thererorel went to Waupun, Wisconsin,

anaruody

and upon erriving there used the name of > and requested that he
be allowed to see Homer. He was calld in by en Oscar’ Lee, and questioned,
and he used the pretext of being & representative of the Acme Insurance
L(:ompany. Upon further qQuestioning by Warden Lee, told him that he was -,
working for me, and that I hed sent him there for the purpose of securing
informetion from Homer. He was then esked to show his credentials, and
. when he was unable to do so, the Warden had him erres“ed by the Chief of
Folice at Waupun. .

NF AT MOO"

I received a eell from the Chief of Police, at which ¥ime
I requested that the man be released, and instructed to see me at my office 6
immedietely. It wes necessery, in view of the develomments, to inforim the -
' Chief that this man hed indicated that he could secure scme information for j A
me, and that this was the reason he was there. It later developed that
the County Attorney, one Herbert Gergen felt that he would desire to prosecute v
for impersonation, and the Chief then called me again, requesti .
that I eddress & telegram to the County Attorney, requesting thatH
be released, and told to come to my office., I could see no particular reasom ' .-
for this, but I desired perticularly to get{lPcut of Weupun es soon as 1
possible, so I addressed a telegram to the County Attorney Gergen, worded :
as follows: PLEASE RELEASE PAUL NOVAK AND TELL HIM TO COME TO MY OFFICE IN- '
CHICAGO". L -

value at Waupun, of course, was lost by reason

Lor his disclosures, end there was not need to allow him to endeavor to secure
any information there, i
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I also telked witkuWarden Oscarklee, who informed me thet

bhed he known of this matter, he would have allowed him to see Homer at once,
in view of the fact that it was being done for me, and that he desired to
assure me that he wanted to cooperate in every possible way, but that he
was gugrding Leslie Homer particularly carefully, in view of his previous

. eassogfations with the Dillingeroutfit, I informed Mr. Lee that I appreciated
Dhiddcooperation, and of course, in view of the activity of*'

b1D

The matter assumed what might be termed a rether unwerranted

proportion, in view of the fact that it was necessary to make several calls

to Waupun, in order to have this man returned to Chicego, and even igter that
night, I received a call from Mr. Bnory¥KSmith, whom I have met in Chicago, and
he stated that he was a friend of Mr. Oscer Lee, and that the latter had tele-
rhoned him reletive tc this metter., I then 1nromed Mr. Emory Smith that I

hed endeawvored to explain the matter to the officials in Waupun, including

Mr. Lee, and that he could tell Mr. Lee that it would be alright to have this
man returned to Chicago. The situation now appears to be fully understood, and
while there was no reason for any great misunderstending, the officials up there
apparently did not comprehend the situation very readily.

I am addressing & letter to Warden Oscar Lee today, e copy
of which is atteched hereto, end I em informing him, as far as possible, without
disclosing too much, of this matter, in order that his cooperation may be
secured on other matters later,

I do not know just what value this inromant,_s
going to have. The statements made by him previously, have indicated that he
has a thorough knowledge of all of the associates, including the wamen friemds,
of' Dillinger, and he hes also mentioned seversl places where Dillinger might
came, which have slready been under investigation by this office. I em, therefore
satisfied that it might be possible for him to make a contact, but I believe
that if his employment is comtinued, he should be kept in Chicago, and I should
esep in close contact with him, )

I belim it would be advisable to keep him on for a
little while longer, particularly in view of the many angles which are breaking
at the present time in this case, and unless otherwise instructed, I will follow
this procedure, advising you as to any developments. It is, of course, undesir-
able to have a person of this type steting to outsiders that he is working for
me, in view of the fact that it does not help the Division's reputation, but

b') D I have given a good going-over about this matter, and I believe that he

now understand that under no circumstances should he reveal that he even knows




-3

me, or anyone in this office, and I do not believe that he will act so
foolishly in the future.

It might be necessary to keep him on duty only a short time,
and he may be of some help, I am of the opinion that we should not pass
up any possibilities in this regard

Yery truly yours,

R oy

M. E. fURVIS,
3 /dr Special Agent in Charge,
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_ .-JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (
DIRECTOR (

o @iﬁisinnuffﬂnﬁmﬁgaﬁnfi. o 9/ ‘
ﬁ-ﬁ-?wpuhmdbf;m&:

Hashington, B. 0.

" April &, 1934.

MRIORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr XRendell of thatea Press called this :
morning about 12:10 A.M. and wanted infarmation corcerning
the sheooting at St. Paul., I advised him that the Division

had no announcement to make to the Press at the present
time,

Respectfully,

ssoowom [[ 7997 77- 222 |
- DIVS: (NVE®: Gal

INDEXFD DIV:SION OF iNVEY:iGA '

APR & 1924 E.M.

U S LEPARIMENT OF JUSTICE

APR5' 19...: ) - Mt




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

St, Paul.

Bisision of Jnrestigation
3. 8. Bepartuent of Justice
Washington, B. ¢.

April 3, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr.iWiggins of th ,
10:55 F.M. tonight and stated that he had information from St. Paul
to the effect that the "Department of Justice™ hed shot @ man in
He wanted to know the identity € the man, He atated
that he also had information to the effect thdt since Dillinger
escaped the orders were to ahoot to kill, He wanted to know if
that was correct. o B

ioneer Press at St, Paul, c!illed about

I informed him that the Division had no announcement to
make to the Press at the present time.

Resgpectfully,

RECORDHED
&
"NDEXED

PRS- 0

|
|

APR 4 1934 P.M.
U S. LEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

SPC:DSS

Mr Xsusack, of

f

MR.
MR.
MR.
ma.
MR.
W.R.
W.R.

NMR.
+ P,
VR,

NATHAN ..
TOLSON ..
CLEGG ..o
CCWLEY ...
EDWARDS

ECAN.r-ie

UINN. ... )
a v

LESTER .....
LOCKSB.....-

v
V/
Ve

iversal Hews; called and wented to

Jnow if the fingerprints from St. Paul hed arrived. I told him

not,

Respectfully,




Bt N o C
T psan® G
3L 8. Bepartment of Justics | )
 Wuclyington, B. €.

L o Apria 3, 1034,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTCR

N

Colonel Gates called tonight at 11:30 P.M. and wanted
information eomcerning the shooting at Bt. Peul tonight., I
told him thet the Division hed no announcement to make at the

) present time, He wanted to know if there was suek a shooting =
Pl and I told him thet there was., He asked if the man was in
<§" the hospital, and I told him yes. R -

T He sarcastically asked tf there was any danger of the

man getting awa; from us &t the hospital. He stated that he

hoped that it was Dillinger.
Reapectfully,

£ 4
O
- s\ -
S. P. Cowley,
/

: : /
{




r - V:;G_/Hiii EDGAR HOOVER

}‘ @iﬁisinnnfgnﬁzsﬁgaﬁnﬁ A 3(
l M 8. Bepurtment of Fustive
Wasliington, B. €.
”X \"/ﬁ‘y- April 3, 1934. R

Mr. Rorer telephoned at approximately 8 o'clock this . '
evening to report the result of a lead they obtained with regard to the -
shooting last Saturday. He stated that as a result of the lead given
them by the manager of the apartment where the shooting occurred Saturday,
Agents Wood ,Gross, end Notesteen were stationed in an a t house
on Marshal Avenue in an apartment rented in the name of G.AfStevens,
from which apartment @« man left shortly before the shooting on Saturday
with what appeared to be a machine gun. Two nigger womdn appeared at
the apartment fop Stevens' bags, which women were identified as former.
maids of Cha:leq:;mon »& former bank robber, and of Frank Nash. They
stated that they come after the bags to take them over to another

tment. The agents refused to let them take the bags and shortly
afterwards a man appeared, opened the door of the apartment, and was
. immediately fired upon by the agents with the result that he is now in
% a dying condition in the hospital. He has not yet been identified, but -

his fingerprints are being taken immediately and are being forwarded to

the Division. A woman seated in a car cutside the apartment house,which
car had been occupied also by the above individual, was taken into custody.
Mr. Rorer stated the above individuals were, no doubt, part of the gang \
to which the three individuals involved in SBaturday's shooting belonged.

The apartment was searched before the shooting occurred
and a butt of a machine gun was found along with about twenty dollars,
which were silver dollars evidently froma bank job. In the car occupied
by the woman were found some twenty-two slugs. No gun was found on the
individual who was wounded. In the car were found some maps which were
aparently "get away maps" and had been prepared for an anticipated bank
robbery. ,

I mstmcted Mr. Rorer to keep the Division advised
as more details were obtained.

(.

SBOORDED Respect. | 2—? 777 27i
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